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Leanon Mercantil e Conpany

VWol esal e Beverage Distributors

1617 North Third Street, P.O Box 293
Superior, Wsconsin 54880

Tel ephoneld(715) 394-7227

Fax[O(715) 394-7290

Sept enmber 22, 2003

M. WIIiam Foster

Chi ef

Regul ati ons and Procedures Division
ATTN: ONoti ce No. 4

Al cohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade Bureau
Post O fice Box 50221

Washi ngton, D.C. 20091-0221

RE: (ONoti ce No. 4, TTB Proposed Rul emaki ng, Flavored Malt Beverages and
Rel at ed Proposal s

Dear M. Foster:

| wite as President of Leanon Mercantil e Conpany oppose Al cohol and Tobacco Tax and.

Trade Bureau (“TTB”) Notice No. 4, which would severely |limf the use of flavors containing
al cohol in flavored malt beverages, also referred to as FMBs., Instead, ny conpany supports
the nore reasonable majority standard that would allow such flavoring materials to contribute
up to 49% of the al cohol content of an FMB

| operate a distributorship in Wsconsin, and FMB sales currently constitute a substantia
portion of ny annual sales. In order to achi eve sal es success, | have invested substantia
anounts of capital and resources to carry the type and variety of FMB products that ny retai
custoners want.

The regul atory changes proposed in Notice No. 4, however, threaten ny FMB busi ness

Virtually all FMBs today derive a majority of their alcohol content fromflavors. Notice No. 4
proposes to drastically change | ong-standing federal policies that have permtted the use of a
wi de range of flavoring materials in FMBs by limting the al cohol contribution fromthese
ingredients to |l ess than 0.5% al cohol by volune. Should this unprecedented change in

regul atory policy go into effect, ny FMB suppliers will be forced to nake changes that wll

i nevitably harm ny busi ness.

First, should any of my FMB suppliers continue to use their current FMB formul as, Notice No.

4 will require that their products be reclassified as distilled spirits. As a beer distributor,
woul d 1 ose all revenues fromthose FMB brands, as well as ny investnent in their pronotion,
because | cannot carry distilled spirit products under ny state |icense and such a

recl assification would substantially reduce my revenues because many of ny retail custoners
cannot sell distilled spirits.
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Second, even if some FMB suppliers can change their formulas to conply with the proposed
0.5% standard, it is unclear whether brewers of many popul ar products can refornmul ate and
achieve taste profiles simlar to those enjoyed by consuners today. Wthout question, FMB
manuf act urers have been able to produce popul ar and profitabl e beverage products under
TTB' s current FMB policies. Should the proposed 0.5% standard result in product changes
that cause consuners to reject FMBs, at best, ny sales volume for FMBs woul d decline
sharply and at worst, | could lose ny ability to sell FMBs at all

VWile Notice No. 4 clains that the proposed 0.5% standard i s necessary to prevent consumer
confusion, TTB s proposed rul emaki ng does not present any evidence that denpnstrates the

need for a radical change in the formula policies for FMBs. In addition, Notice No. 4 states
that federal |aw would support a nore reasonable standard that would allow | ess than 50% of

t he al cohol content of an FMB to be derived fromflavoring materials and other ingredients
containing alcohol. This “majority” standard is a responsible and rational conprom se, as it

wi || achieve the goals of national uniformty and market stability, while preserving the market
for all current brands.

As TTB's final rules will determne the future of all FMBs and those businesses that rely on the
viability of this beverage category, | strongly urge TIB to adopt a majority standard rather than
its current proposal

Si ncerely,

Ken R dark
Pr esi dent

bc: mke's hard | enpnade



